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REP- SORENSEN: (continued) 
many responses from the different parts of the community. 
I have gotten much favorable opinion on this bill. I've 
also gotten some what I would consider to be quite un­
favorable opinion - in the method of threats upon myself 
and members of my family which I'm very willing to take 
if I can in any way stop this sense of hatred and bigotry 
that we see not only in Meridan, but we saw in Windom and 
Willimantic, that we saw in Scotland, Connecticut, that 
we saw throughout the State of Connecticut and, unfortunately, 
beginning again in the United States of America. 

I do not in any way want to take away the rights of groups 
such as the Klan to their opinion as their constitutional 
right, it is not my intention to take their right away. 
It is my intention that if they want to exercise that right, 
then do it in the opinion, do it publicly. Don't hide behind 
a mask or a hood. If you believe strongly in your opinions, 
strong enough to risk arrest or whatever, then you have the 
right to state that opinion, do it in open, don't hide be­
hind a mask or a hood because only cowards and outlaws hide 
behind hoods. I'd be happy to answer any questions that the 
committee might have. 

REP. TULISANO: Any questions from committee members? Thank 
you, Representative Sorensen. 

REP. SORENSEN: Thank you. 

REP. TULISANO: David Biklen, then Representative Kezer. Mr. Biklen, 
then representative Kezer, then Commissioner Thorne. 

DAVID BIKLEN: Representative Tulisano, members of the Judiciary 
Committee, my name is David Biklen. I am the Executive 
Director of the Connecticut Law Revision Commission and 
with me is David Heman, Senior Staff Attorney of the 
Commission. I'm here to testify on House Bill 5452 and 
Senate Bill 215_. These two bills are the Law Revision 
Commission's technical revisions of Title 51, courts for 
the statutes, and Title 52 covering civil actions. These 
bills are — cover nothing of substance, cover .nothing — 
none of the provisions of substance. They are, however, 
major technical revisions of these two titles, the first 
since 19 58 revision of the general statutes. They clarify 
and they update the language of the statutes. They remove 
clearly obsolete sections and they consolidate sections of --
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MR, BIKLEN: (continued) 
on similar topics. These two bills were presented — two 
revisions were presented last year to the Judiciary Committee 
and received joint favorable report from this committee. 
Action was deferred, however, at the request of the 
Legislative Commissioner's Office so that further — so that 
further study could be made by that office. This summer and 
this fall that study has been taken with the attorneys for 
that office and the attorneys of the Law Revision Commission 
and presented to you today are the updated and re-draft of 
those two bills. 

The Judicial Department and the State's attorneys and the 
public defenders have also had input into these two re­
visions. The Commission respectfully requests that the 
Judiciary Committee give early consideration to these bills. 

We've been informed by the Legislative Commissioner's Office 
that this is most important since bills of substance could 
later affect these bills and it's very important to have 
these two technical provisions passed early in this session. 
If there are any questions -=-

REP. TULISANO: You will be available to the committee before 
we JF them? 

MR. BIKLEN: That's right. Representative. 

REP. TULISANO: Maybe today. 

MR. BIKLEN: We'll be here. 

REP. TULISANO: Any further questions? Thank you. 

MR. BIKLEN: Thank you. 

REP. PAULINE KEZER: Representative Pauline Kezer, 22nd District. 
I'll just take a couple of minutes of your time this 
afternoon to testify on handicapped parking violations. 
Bill 5136. It has been a problem in several communities, 
about the bill that we had passed on handicapped parking 
spaces and the ability to ticket the cars that are parked 
in those spots. As the present law exists now, you may 
not ticket the car, you have to ticket the individual. 
Raised Committee Bill 5136 addresses this problem and enables 
the local policemen to ticket the vehicle, even though the 
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SPEAKER ABATE: 

Is there objection to that motion? Hearing none, 

it is so ordered. 

CLERK: 

Calendar No. 225, Substitute for Senate Bill No. 

215. AN ACT ADOPTING A TECHNICAL REVISION OF TITLE 52, 

as amended by Senate Amendment Schedules "A" and "B". 

Favorable Report of the Committee on Judiciary. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

Rep. Richard Tulisano. 

REP. TULISANO: (29thJ 

Mr. Speaker, I move for acceptance of the Joint 

Committee's Favorable Report and passage of the bill in 

concurrence with the Senate. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

The question is on acceptance and passage in con­

currence with the Senate. Will you remark, sir? 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk has an amendment, Senate 

Amendment Schedule "A", 2058, LCO NO. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

The Clerk has in his possession an amendment, LCO 
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No. 2058, previously designated Senate Amendment Schedule 

"A". Would the Clerk please call the amendment. 

CLERK: 

LCO No. 2058, designated Senate Amendment Schedule 

"A", offered by Sen. Owens of the 22nd District. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

Is the gentleman seeking leave of the Chamber to 

summarize in lieu of Clerk's reading? 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Yes, Mr. Speaker. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

Is there objection? Hearing none, you may proceed 

to do so. Rep. Tulisano. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Yes, Mr. Speaker. This is just an additional 

technical revision to straighten out the file copy. There 

was some misprints of sections that were references were 

being made to throughout it, and this is just a correcting 

amendment, a technical amendment.. I move its adoption. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

The question is on adoption of Senate "A". Will 

you remark further on its adoption? Will you remark further 

on the adoption of Senate "A"? If not, all those in favor 
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of its adoption, please indicate by saying aye. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

Aye. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

All those opposed, nay. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

No. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

The ayes have it. The amendment is adopted and, 

ruled technical. 

Will you remark further on this bill as amended 

by Senate "A"? 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

Rep. Tulisano. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

The Clerk-has another amendment. Senate "B", LCO 

1434. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

The Clerk has in his possession an amendment, LCO 

No. 1434, which is previously designated Senate Amendment 

Schedule "B". Would the Clerk please call the amendment. 
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CLERK: 

LCO No. 1434, designated Senate Amendment Schedule 

"B", offered by Sen. Gunther of the 21st District. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker, may I have permission to summarize? 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

Is there objection to summarization? Hearing none, 

you may proceed to do so, Rep. Tulisano. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker, again it's another technical in 

nature. Some misprints in the file that Sen. Gunther was 

able to discover, when it was passed in the Senate. I 

move its adoption. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

Will you remark further on the adoption of Senate 

"B"? Will you remark further- on the adoption of this 

amendment? If not, all those in favor of its adoption, 

please indicate by saying aye. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

Aye. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

All those opposed, nay. 

The ayes have it. It's adopted and ruled technical. 



2756 14 

krr 

House of Representatives Monday, April 19, 1982 

Will you remark further on this bill as amended 

by Senate "A" and "B"? Would all the members please be 

seated. All the members please be seated. Staff and 

guests please come to the well of the House. All staff 

and guests, all staff and guests please come to the well 

of the House. The machine will be opened. 

The House of Representatives is voting by roll at 

this time. Would the members please return to the Chamber 

immediately. The House of Representatives is voting by 

roll at this time. Would the members please return to 

the Chamber immediately. 

Have all the members voted? Would the members 

please check the roll call machine. Would the members 

please check the roll call machine. The machine will be 

locked. The Clerk will take the tally. 

Would the Clerk please announce the tally. 

CLERK: 

Senate Bill No. 215, as amended by Senate Amendment 

Schedules "A" and "B". 

Total number voting 121 

Necessary for passage l 61 

Those voting yea 121 

Those voting nay 0 

Those absent and not voting 30 
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SPEAKER ABATE: 

The bill as amended passes. 

CLERK: 

Calendar 45, recalling Substitute House Bill No. 

5702, AN ACT TO REQUIRE A BOND FOR NEW PRIVATE OCCUPATIONAL 

SCHOOLS. Favorable Report of the Committee on Education. 

REP. GROPPO: (6 3rd) 

Mr. Speaker. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

Rep. Groppo. 

REP. GROPPO: (63rd) 

Mr. Speaker, may this bill be recommitted to the 

Committee on Education. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

Is there objection? Hearing none, it is so ordered. 

CLERK: 

Calendar Page 8, Calendar No. 262, Substitute for. 

House Bill No. 579 8, AN ACT CONCERNING THE COGNIZANCE OF 

THE JOINT STANDING COMMITTEES OF THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY. 

Favorable Report of the Committee on Legislative Management 

REP. MOYNIHAN: (10th) 

Mr. Speaker. 

SPEAKER ABATE: 

Rep. Timothy Moynihan. 
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DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

For the record, sir, would you indicate the bill? 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Calendar No. 225, Senate Bill No. 215, File No. 

85. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The motion before us is reconsideration of an item 

that this Chamber took action on yesterday, Calendar No. 

225, Substitute for Senate Bill No. 215, AN ACT ADOPTION 

A TECHNICAL REVISION OF TITLE 52. In your files it is 

File No. 85, as amended by Senate Amendments Schedules 

"A" and "B". 

May the record reflect that Rep. Tulisano was 

indeed on the prevailing side. 

Will you remark on the motion. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Yes, Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The purpose of the reconsideration is that one 

section of the proposed bill should have been deleted 

because it was inconsistent with other legislation that 

this General Assembly passed. This is the only vehicle 

this year that will be available to put our statutes in 

conformity. 

d 
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DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Will you remark further on the motion? If not, 

all those in favor, please indicate by saying aye. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

Aye. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Those opposed, nay. The ayes have it. 

This bill is reconsidered. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Rep. Tulisano. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Now, that the matter is before us, I move for 

acceptance of the Joint Committee's Favorable Report and 

passage of the bill. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The question is for acceptance of the Joint Com­

mittee Favorable Report and passage of this bill. Will 

you remark, sir? 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker, the Clerk has an amendment, LCO No. 

2058. 
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DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The Clerk has LCO No. 2053, previously designated 

Senate Amendment Schedule "A". Would the Clerk please 

call the amendment. 

CLERK: 

LCO. 2053, designated Senate Amendment Schedule 

"A", offered by Senator Owens of the 22nd District. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The gentleman seeks leave of this Chamber to 

summarize in lieu of Clerk's reading. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker, this amendment we passed yesterday 

which was again making technical changes — 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Excuse me, sir. The gentleman seeks leave of 

this Chamber to summarize in lieu of Clerk's reading. 

Is there objection? Hearing none, you may proceed, sir. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker, this is an amendment we passed yes­

terday which makes additional technical changes that were 

discovered in the bill. 

I move its adoption. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The question is on adoption of Senate "A". Will 
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you remark on its adoption? 

If not, all those in favor, please signify by 

saying aye. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

Aye. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Those opposed, nay. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

No. 

( DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

( * The ayes have it. Senate "A" is adopted and it 
i 

is ruled technical. 
I 

Will you remark further on this bill as amended 

by Senate "A"? 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Rep. Tulisano. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

The Clerk has another amendment, LCO No. 14 34, 
i 

1 Senate "B". 

j DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The Clerk has LCO No. 1434, previously designated 

H Senate Amendment Schedule "B". Would the Clerk please call 

I 
i 

4 
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the amendment. 

CLERK: 

LCO No. 14 34, designated Senate Amendment Schedule 

"B" offered by Senator Gunther of the 21st District. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker, permission to summarize. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The gentleman seeks permission to summarize in 

lieu of Clerk's reading. Is there objection? Hearing 

none, you may proceed, sir. 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

Mr. Speaker, this is another technical amendment 

with some 'inconsistencies discovered by Senator Gunther. 

We passed it approvingly, we approved it yesterday. I 

would move its adoption cnce again. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The question is on adoption of Senate "B". Will 

you remark on i^z adoption? Will you remark on the adoption 

of Senate Amendment Schedule "B"? 

If not, all those in favor, please indicate by 

saying aye. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

Aye. 
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DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Those opposed, nay. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

No. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

j The ayes have it. Senate Amendment Schedule "B" 
«. 

is adopted and it is again ruled technical. 

Will you remark further on this bill as amended 

by Senate "A" and Senate "B"? 

REP. TULISANO: (29th) 

•S Yes, Mr. Speaker. The Clerk has another amendment, 

* LCO No. 3512. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The Clerk has LCO No. 3512, designated House 

Amendment Schedule "A". Would the Clerk please call and 

read the amendment. 

CLERK: 

LCO No. 3512, designated House Amendment Schedule 

"A", offered by Rep. Tulisano of the 29th District. 

Delete section 131 in its entirety and renumber 

I the remaining sections accordingly. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The amendment is in your possession. What is your 

pleasure, sir. 
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DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The question is on adoption of House Amendment 

Schedule "A". Will you remark on its adoption? 

REP. TULISANO: (2 9th) 

Yes, Mr. Speaker. 

Section 131, which I thought we could put on 

another bill before us to correct, and I found out other­

wise, makes reference to old language in our statutes 

concerning fees which are entry before the Appellate 

Session and the various calls for action on entry fees 

* into court. 

It does not take into consideration the modifica­

tions made by the special session of the General Assembly 

however months ago, a couple months ago, and by taking 

out Section 131 at this point in time, we will leave 

law as we wrote it during the winter. 

I move its adoption. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Will you remark further on the adoption of House 

Amendment Schedule "A"? If not, all those in favor, please 

signify by saying aye. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

AYE. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Those opposed, nay. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

No. 
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DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The Chair is in doubt. We'll try your minds again. 

All those in favor of the Adoption of House Amendment 

Schedule "A", please indicate by saying aye. 

REPRESENTATIVES: 

Aye. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

All those opposed nay. The ayes have it. House 

"A" is adopted and it is ruled technical. 

Will you remark further on this bill as amended 

by Senate "A", "B'\ and House "A". 

If not, would the staff and guests please come to 

the well. Would the members please be seated. The 

machine will be opened. 

The House of Representatives is now voting by 

roll. Would the members please return to the Chamber 

immediately. 

There is a roll call vote not pending in the 

House of Representatives. Would all the members please 

return to the Chamber immediately. 

REP. ORCUTT: (98th) 

Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Rep. Orcutt. 

/ 
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REP. ORCUTT: (98th) 

In the affirmative, please. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Clerk please note that Rep. Orcutt cast her vote 

in the affirmative. 

REP. DYSON: (94th) 

Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The gentleman from the 94th, Rep. William R. Dyson. 

REP. DYSON: (94th) 

Mr. Speaker, I'd like to cast my vote in the 

affirmative, please. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Clerk please note that Rep. Dyson casts his vote 

in the affirmative. Would the Clerk please annouce the 

tally. 

CLERK: 

Reconsideration of Senate Bill 215 as amended by 

Senate Amendment Schedules "A", "B" and House Amendment 

Schedule "A". 

Total Number Voting 14 3 

Necessary for Passage 72 

Those Voting Yea 143 

Those Voting Nay 0 

Those Absent and Not Voting 8 
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DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The bill as amended passes. 

CLERK: 

Calendar Page 10, Calendar 353, AN ACT CONCERNING 

THE BOARD OF MATERIALS REVIEW. Favorable Report on the 

Committee of Government Administration and Elections. 

REP. JOHNSTON: (51st) 

Mr. Speaker. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

Mr. Speaker, I skipped this bill on the first 

go-around and I would move that it be placed on the 

Consent Calendar for action tomorrow. 

DEPUTY SPEAKER FRANKEL: 

The motion is to add this bill Calendar 353, File 

450, House Bill 5737 to the Consent Calendar for action 

tomorrow. Is there objection to the motion? Hearing none 

it is so ordered^ 

CLERK: 

Calendar page 11, Calendar No. 355, House Bill No. 
573G 

357G-, AN ACT CONCERNING THE COMMISSION ON DEMOLITION. 

Favorable Report of the Committee on Government Administration 

and Elections. 

REP. WALKOVICH: (109nd) 

Mr. Speaker. 

230 
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THE CLE^K: 

Cal. 74 on page four, on an item that was pre­

viously passed temporarily, File 85. Substitute Senate 

Bill 215. AN ACT ADOPTING A TECHNICAL REVISION OF TITLE 

52. Favorable report of the Committee on Judiciary. 

The Clerk has some amendments. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

Senator Owens. 

SENATOR OWENS: (22nd) 

Yes , Mr. President. I move acceptance of the 

Joint Committee's favorable report and passage of the bill. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

Yes, Senator. The Clerk has amendments? The Clerk 

will call Senate Amendment Schedule A. 

THE CLERK: 

The Clerk has Senate Amendment Schedule A. LCO 2058 

and copies have been distributed and are on the senators* 

desks. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

Senator Owens. 

'J! 
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SENATOR OWENS: 

Yes. I move adoption of this amendment and waive 

its reading and I will explain it. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

Any objection to the waiving of the reading? 

Hearing none, proceed. Senator. 

SENATOR OWENS: 

Mr. President, this is, as you can see, an amend­

ment to the technical revisions of Title 52. The amendment 

is extremely technical in nature. The purpose of it is 

to revise all of Title 52 and bring it into conformity 

with prior changes made by legislative action. I move 

adoption of this amendment. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

Will you remark further on a technical, technical 

amendment? If not, all those in favor will signify by 

saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayes have it. THE 

AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED. 

!> 

The Clerk will call the next amendment. 

THE CLERK: 

The Clerk has Senate Amendment Schedule B. LCO 

1434 offered by Senator Gunther. 
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THE PRESIDENT: 

Senator Owens. 

SENATOR OWENS: 

Mr. President, I move its adoption and waive the 

reading, please. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

Any objection to waiving the reading? Hearing 

none, so ordered. 

SENATOR OWENS: 

Again, Mr. President, this is a technical amend­

ment. It makes some changes in various lines. They are 

technical in nature, substituting words likereplevied 

for replevied or ah, ah, I ask adoption of this amendment. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

8 Will you remark further on senate amendment Schedule 

J B? If not, all those in favor of Senate Amendment Schedule 

'.* B will signify by saying Aye. Those opposed Nay. The Ayes 

i have it. THE AMENDMENT IS ADOPTED. 

\-

j*i Are there any further amendments? 

THE CLERK: 

No" further amendments. 
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THE PRESIDENT: 

Senator Owens. 

SENATOR OWENS: 

Yes. I move acceptance of the Joint Committee's 

favorable report and passage of the bill as amended by 

Senate Amendment A and Senate Amendment B. 

If there is no objection, I would move that it 

be placed on the Consent Calendar. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

Is there any objection to moving this bill as 

amended by Senate Amendment Schedules A and B to the 

Consent Calendar. Hearing none, it is so ordered. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

Senator Curry, do you wish to be recognized on a 

point of personal privilege? 

SENATOR CURRY: (8th) 

Yes, Mr. President. There are some teachers here 

from Mattatuck Community College in the Waterbury area 

who are here today to petition their government and I just 

want the Senate to extend to them our usual welcome. 

I 
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Total Voting is 35. Necessary for Passage is 18. 

1 # 

" S 

Voting Yea is 35. Voting Nay is 0. THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

SB 500. SB 226, SB 228, SB 251, HB 5038, SB 182, SB 45, 
IS ADOPTED. SB 328, SB 215, SB 430. SB 475. SB 121. SB 585. SB 177. 

SB 17Q. SB 7.63r SB 386. SB .361. HB 5704. HB 5100. EB 576CK_ 
Senator Scnneller. SB 553. SB 584. SB 264, SB 266. SB 448." 

SB 298 
SENATOR SCHNELLER: 

Mr. President, our schedule for next week will 

be to convene at two o'clock on Tuesday, April 6. We 

will try to work late on Tuesday evening so that we can 

avoid coming in the following day on Wednesday, April 7. 

However, if we need to come in to clean up any work or 

cut down on the Calendar, we will come in on Wednesday, 

April 7, but I am hopeful that we can work late enough on 

Tuesday, April 6 to make that our only session day, but 

I would again remind members that Wednesday, the seventh 

is a tentative possibility. The Democratic caucus will 

meet at twelve thirty p.m. on Tuesday, April 6 in our caucusroom. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

ARe there any other announcements or points of 

personal privilege? 

SENATOR SCHNELLER: 

If there are none, Mr. President, I would move 

9 
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THE PRESIDENT: 

Now you are moving for the adoption of the 

bill, Senate Bill 251, Cal. 58, File 57 as amended by 

Senate Amendment Schedule A, and you are moving it to 

the Consent Calendar-

Hearing no objection, so ordered. 

I! 

THE CLERK: 

Cal. 74, File 85. Substitute for Senate Bill 

215. AN ACT ADOPTING A TECHNICAL REVISION OF TITLE 52, 

as amended by Senate Amendment Schedules A and B and 

House Amendment Schedule A. Favorable Report of the 

Committee on Judiciary. Senate passed March 31, 1982. 

SENATOR OWENS: (22nd) 

Yes, I move acceptance of the Joint Committee's 

favorable report and passage of this bill as amended by 

Senate Amendment A and B and House Amendment A. 

I move adoption of House Amendment Schedule A. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

Do you wish to remark? All those in favor of 

adopting House Amendment Schedule A indicate by saying Aye 
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Those opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. HOUSE AMENDMENT 

SCHEDULE A TS AnnPTPD-

SENATOR OWENS: 

At this time I would move passage of the bill 

as amended by Senate A and B and House A, and I ask 

if there is no objection that it be placed on the Consent 

Calendar. It is a technical amendment's bill. 

THE PRESIDENT; 

Hearing no nh-jgr.fri nn r go ordered. 

THE CLERK: 

Moving to Page nineteen of the Calendar, 

under the heading of UNFAVORABLE REPORTS, Petition #3, 

Rule 19, Cal. 291, File 478. Senate Bill 314. AN ACT 

CONCERNING AN INVESTIGATION INTO THE COST-EFFECTIVENESS 

OF THE MILLSTONE III NUCLEAR POWER PLANT. 

Unfavorable Report of the Committee on Energy 

and Public Utilities. The Clerk has an amendment. 

THE PRESIDENT: 

Senator Leonhardt. 

i» 
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1982 GENERAL ASSEMBLY £ X M 5 

SENATE 

REGULAR SESSION 189, 
Wednesday, April 21, 1982 roc 

THE CLERK: 

Page two of the Calendar - Cal. 183 and 229-

Page three - Cal. 255, 275 and 282. 

Page four - Cal. 294 and 296. 

Page five - Cal. 297, 299, 308 and 317. 

Page six - Cal. 330 and 331. 

Page seven - Cal. 337. 

Page eight - Cal. 349, 350 and 359. 

Page nine - Cal. 371, 372, 378 and 379. 

Page ten - Cal. 380, 381. 

Page eleven - Cal. 390, 391, 392, 393 and 394. 

Page twelve - Cal. 395, 396, 397, 398, 399. 

Page t h i r t e e n - C a l . 4 0 0 , 4 0 1 , 403 and 4 0 4 . 

Page e i g h t e e n - C a l . 58 and 7 4 . 

I b e l i e v e t h a t c o n c l u d e s t h e C o n s e n t C a l e n d a r 

f o r t o d a y . 

THE PRESIDENT: 

Are t h e r e any c o r r e c t i o n s , omiss ions? The 

mach ine i s o p e n . P l e a s e r e c o r d y o u r v o t e . Has e v e r y o n e 

v o t e d ? The m a c h i n e i s c l o s e d . The C l e r k w i l l p l e a s e t a l l y 

t h e v o t e . RESULT OF THE VOTE: 33 Y e a . 0 Nay . THE CONSENT 

CALENDAR IS ADOPTED. . SE 230. SB 602. KB 5706, SB &20, SB 595. 
SB 7SS. HE 566.5. KB 565^, IIB 5513. HP. 5H0S. 
SB 236. SB 4 2 4 , SB 4 2 6 . SB 3 7 3 . IIS 5653 
KB 5660, V3 5^67. 1TB 5 7 1 3 . KB 5 6 1 1 , HE 5508 , 
IIB 5585, EI 5237 . KB 5 7 7 ? . KB 5 6 9 7 . HB 5714 . 
IIB 51G3 ; KB 5 ^ 7 . H3 536?., EB 5 8 5 7 , IIB 5878 , 
I'B 5--VU. irH 5 1 ? ^ . ' IBJ551J- KS 5 7 5 4 . HB 5 7 ? 4 , 
IIB 5fl°7 Kft 5 f 4 l . S3 ?5I . SK ° 15 
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